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18. Attached to it on the north is a single cell, two-story stone wing built by
Andrew Ritter c.1883. At the same time Ritter apparently added another one
room ell to the rear (east) and a detached stone building with vaulted cellar
and wine press. The wine press occupies a higher elevation and was later
connected (c.1891?) with the ell by constructing a narrow stone kitchén hyphen
between the two structures. A porch, now enclosed, extended along the south
facade of the ell and kitchen. Co

Although some of the stone houses and taverns in the Four Mile Creek 4rea
incorporate a vaulted cellar in the main block, this is the only observed
example of connecting an agricultural building to the dwelling unit. Both
structures feature the distinctive segmental lintels and hammered cornerstones.

Outbuildings include, built by Andrew Ritter, a large stone bank barn (23' x 28'),
the framing done by Joseph Blenke, a friend of Ritter's; a stone chicken house
(14" x 14") built into the hillside with floor for hogs above; stone smokehouse
on north side of house (10' x 10') with vaulted cellar below containing spring-
house where butter and milk was stored in crocks (cheese, wine and vegetables
were stored in main cellar). A frame crib (17' x 20') and large frame barn -

(35" x 27') are probably late nineteenth century and contribute to the utility
and importance of this complex.
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19. probably built by Ritter between 1880 and 1895.

20. only observed stone bank barn in the area and one of the few wine cellars still
extant. Collectively the buildings represent an important vestige of late
nineteenth century German agricultural activities in Campbell County.



KENTUCKY HISTORIC RESOURCE INVENTORY SUPPLEMENT
BOUNDARY AND LOCATION INFORMATION

Andrew Ritter Farm CP-92

Site #

Multiple Resource/Thematic Nomination Title German Settlement Properties
Four Mile Creek Area

Historic Property Name

U.T.M. Coordinates - List multiple UTMs if property is ten or more acres.

A. _16 728850 4318060 D.
B. - E.
C. ¥.
Verbal Boundary Description Acreage 5.5 acres

Beginning at a point on gravel driveway 1200' east of Four Mile Pike, proceed
north 400', crossing small creek, then proceed east 600', then proceed south
400', again crossing small creek, then proceed west 600' along gravel driveway
until reaching the point of beginning. Boundaries include all structures on
the Ritter farm complex and provide a buffer zone.

Sketch of Site Plan (Showing outbuildings, structures, landscape features
and the site boundary as described above.)
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